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Tarnjit Chahal

Project Director- WestConnex
Transport for NSW

20-44 Ennis Road

Milsons Point NSW 2061

23/05/2022

Dear Mr Chahal

WestConnex M4-M5 Link — Rozelle Interchange (SSI-7485)
E19A Ventilation Outlet Emissions Monitoring

| refer to your letter dated 4 May 2022 seeking the Secretary’s approval for alternative sampling methods
for sampling platform location, sampling platform size and moisture sensor requirement to undertake
ventilation outlet emissions monitoring in accordance with condition E19A of SSI 7485.

| have reviewed the supporting information and note the Environmental Protection Authority’s (EPA)
correspondence, dated 9 December 2021, indicates that the EPA considers that it has been adequately
consulted on the proposed use of modified sampling methods for the Project.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the alternative sampling methods, as
detailed in the supporting information, for sampling platform location, sampling platform size and moisture
sensor requirements to undertake ventilation outlet emissions monitoring in accordance with condition
E19A of SSI7485.

| remind you that, under condition E19A, ventilation outlet emissions monitoring is required to be
undertaken at commencement of and throughout operation and the monitoring equipment must be
verified by an independent auditor who is expert in tunnel ventilation outlet design prior to the
commencement of monitoring.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sarah Kamarudin at
sarah.kamarudin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

MAAA

Dominic Crinnion
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary
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